

GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL

Vicki Gay, Clerk to the Council
Red House, Back Hills Botesdale, Diss, Norfolk, IP22 1DW
Tel 01379 898733
Email Vicky.gay@btinternet.com

GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY 11th OCTOBER 2016 AT 7.30pm GREAT LIVERMERE VILLAGE HALL THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE CORDIALLY INVITED TO BE PRESENT

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence
2. Members Declarations of Interest and Dispensations:
 - 2.1 To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda.
 - 2.2 To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests.
 - 2.3 To grant dispensations as appropriate under Section 33 of the Localism Act.
3. Minutes - to confirm and sign the minutes of the 2nd August 2016 meeting as a correct record. (Minutes circulated)

Meeting Adjourned

4. Meeting open to the public
5. Report from County Councillor: R. Hopfensperger
6. Report from B. Councillor: S. Brown
7. Police Newsletter

Meeting reconvened

8. Progress reports. For information, from:
 - 8.1. Chairman
 - 8.2 Clerk:
 - 8.2.1 Dog Waste Bin, Dogs Trust literature.
 - 8.2.2 Training

GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL

9 **Finance.**

9.1 To consider payments. To include:

- 9.1.1 ICO, annual registration £35.00
- 9.1.2 V Gay, Clerks wages for Aug/Sept £301.94
- 9.1.3 V Gay, Clerks Expenses, Aug/Sept £TBC
- 9.1.4 Queens Birthday Tea donation £100.00
- 9.1.5 D Thrower, grass cutting, Church Yard £400
- 9.1.6 SALC, subscription £127.78

9.2 Budget to discuss budget for 2017/18.

9.3 Banking Arrangements Change banking arrangements from Lloyds to Barclays.

9.4 Payment, V Warples

9.5 The Pensions Regulator. Compliance to duties required

10. Bus Shelter to note repair to footings and discuss options for new noticeboards

11. VAS to agree rota with Troston Parish Council

12. Website. Change of host from Onesuffolk to CAS and introduction of £50 annual charge

13. Highway/village matters To include updates on: 13.1 New signage The Street

14. Emergency Plan To consider undertaking an Emergency Plan for the village

15. Play Area to consider Play Area report.

16. Planning Matters to include any applications/decisions received since the agenda was posted.

17. Councillors reports and items for future agendas. 17.1 Welcome pack, update from Cllr Clark

18. Correspondence for information

- 18.1 Precept Consultation
- 18.2 New Neighbourhood plan bill
- 18.3 Suffolk Constabulary public meeting, Wednesday 19th October Moreton Hall Community

19. Date for next meetings: 6th December 2016

20. To consider the exclusion of the public and press in the public interest for consideration of the following items: 20.1 Personnel Issues. 20.2 Legal Issues.

Signed

Vicki Gay, Clerk to Gt Livermere Parish Council

4th October 2016